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University Academic Senate

Executive Committee of the Senate
Courtney Karasinski, Chair 2024-2025
Anne Sergeant, Vice Chair 2024-2025
Agenda


TO:

Executive Committee of the Senate
FROM:
Courtney Karasinski, Chair, ECS/UAS

SUBJECT:
Meeting of the Executive Committee of the Senate
DATE:

February 17, 2025
cc:

ECS Distribution


Meeting Date:
February 21, 2025
Time:

3:00 p.m. – 5:00 p.m.
Place:

119 E DEV (DIFFERENT ROOM AND CAMPUS)
Join Zoom Meeting: https://gvsu-edu.zoom.us/j/98181980233?pwd=RXKNA5vvtofoSYl3f9aGU38eD0eL4D.1
Invited Guests: 
Len O’Kelly; Raymond Higbea, Chair, SHGR Taskforce

Proposed Agenda:
1. Approval of Agenda


2. Approval of Minutes: 
a. ECS Meeting of February 14, 2025

3. Report from the Chair 
4. Report from the Provost

5. Report from the Student Senate President
6. Old Business
a. Appointments to UTC

b. Appointments to Centers Evaluation Committee

c. Charge and Appointments to MYTTE Taskforce 
7. New Business

a. Student Media Advisory Board Operating Procedures—Len O’Kelly
b. Review and Discussion on Report from SHGR Taskforce—Raymond Higbea
c. Review and Discussion on SG 1.02-03 Proposed Committee Indices—Chuck Pazdernik
d. Discussion on the creation of a subgroup to determine action items and next steps related to the concerns identified in the COACHE survey and subsequent discussions
8. Adjournment


